Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05969008 Date: 09/26/2016

From: Huma Abedin [Huma@clintonemail.com] .
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2008 7:.42:01 AM RELEASE IN PART |
To: H B6 - )
Subject: Will meet you at office.|

B6

NOMN4S MA4E

LIA
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05969008 Date: 09/26/2016



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, |
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05969307 Date: 09/26/2016

From: H {HDRZZ@clmtonemaﬂ com)
To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Reminders for today
That's ok.

----- QOriginal Message ---—-

From: Huma Abedin

To:H

Sent; Sat Sep 19 12:22:05 2009
Subject: Re: Reminders for today

Sorry. | was looking at the olher email.

—--- Original Message --—---

From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent; Sat Sep 19 10:32:50 2009
Subject; Fw: Reminders for today

Here is email re Lavrov.

----- Original Message «~---

From: H

To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Sat Sep 19 09:54:47 2009
Subject: Re: Reminders for today

Can you get Lavrov call before 10:307?

---- Original Message -—--
From: Huma Abedin

To:H

Sent: Sat Sep 19 08:23:32 2009
Subject; Reminders for today

8:45 turkish foreign minister
9 development speech call
9:30 lisa

Pdb coming at 11.

A ARIAndiInfnal

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05969307 Date: 09/26/2016 '



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05972634 Date: 09/26/2016

From: H [HDR22@clintenemail.com) RELEASE IN |
Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2009 9:10:56 AM FULL |
To: . Huma Abedin

cc: H2

Subject: Elaine Schuster

If she can, she should attend the POTUS speech on Wed am where she would sit w me as a member of the six-member
US delegation. .

12048
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-08322 Doc No. C05972634 Date 09/26/2016



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05972663 Date: 09/26/2016

From: H [HDR22@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2009 6:37:10 PM IRELEASE |
To: Huma Abedin ’ IN FULL
Subject: Re: UNGA . ‘ 4

Let's go over migs day by day and decide for each.

—--- Original Message —-

From:; Huma Abedin

To: H; 'sullivanjj@state.gov' <sullivanjj@state.gov>
Sent; Sun Sep 20 18:17:04 2009 .
Subject: RE: UNGA

we have 2 rooms with 2 set ups. .
one at a canference table and one with sofas chalrs etc for the middle eastern ones. but we can change and
a conference table. please let me know if you want fo do it thatway .

From: H .

Sent; Sunday, September 20, 2009 8:59 AM &
To' Huma Abedin; ‘sullivanjj@state.gov’

Subject: UNGA

| hope the bilateral meetings will be across a table and not in chairs. Can that happen?

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05972663 Date

make both at
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Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05972667 Date: 09/26/2016

From: H (HDR22@clintonemail.com] ‘

Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2009 6:41:18 PM RELEASE IN PART Bé6

To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Tomorrow :

If you coud come, that would be helpful to get organized for the day/week. The books seem fine and | think | have your
schedule copies for Tues and Wed.

And, Eid Mubarak!

—--- Qriginal Message -----

From: Huma Abedin

To:H

Sent: Sun Sep 20 18:38:47 2009
Subject: Tomorrow

{

You need 10 be at the stock exchange at 8:15am lomorrow.

| would see| 'which oscar confirms you are fine with. , B6
did you find your briefings and bio books ok?

Would you like me to come out to chappaqua in the moming and help you and ride in with you?

LA NAIn4 lﬂﬁds
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05972667 Date: 09/26/2016
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05972670 Date: 09/26/2016

From: H [HDR22@clintonemail.com)

Sent: Sunday, September 20, 2009 6:53:08 PM

To: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: Susan Rice IRELEASE IN |
Ok. PARTBS |

—— Original Message —
From:'Huma Abedin

To:H

Sent’ Sun Sep 20 18:49:06 2009
Subject: RE: Susan Rice

ok

From: H

Sent: Sunday, Seplember 20, 2009 6:36 PM
To: Huma Abedin .

Subject; Re: Susan Rice

. Tell her we'll take it case
by case.

—--- Original Message —--

From: Huma Abedin

To: H v
Sent: Sun Sep 20 18:30:35 2009
Subject; Susan Rice

| want to get direction from you on Susan Rice participating in your schedule:

A AnnaInna g

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05972870 Datlé: 09/26/2016



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Gase No. F12015:06952" Boc No. C05972730 Date: 09/26/2016

From: H [HDR22@clintonemail.com] RELEASE IN FULL
Sent: - Tuesday, September 22, 2009 5:59:14 PM

To: Huma Abedin

Subject: cGl

How's it going?

IJA ANRINAINNA

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-06322 Doc No. C05972730 Date: 09/26/2016



